OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 24, 1563

Mr. Harold O'Connor
300 Carlisle SE
Alduguergue, New Mexico

Dear Mr. O'onnor:

e have received Forms C=-104, Request for Allowable, C-110, Authorization
to Transport, and Form C-]105, Well Record, for your #1 Jean Read Federal
well located in the SBy SWi Section 15-26N-1E. As you know, the Puerto
Chiqutto pool was the subject of a hearing in Case 2991 at the regular August
hearing. The pool was greatly extended and now includes Section 15 of
26N=1E. Therefore your well is now in the Puerto Chiquito Fool and we are
changing pool designation as shoun on the forms submitted. Although
160-acre spacing was establiched by Order R-2565 the JE§ Sy of Section
15, being 40 acres, was established as a non-standard unit by this order.
Therefore no further action will be reguired by you for the approval of

a non-sgtandard unit. Our rulesc require that a deviation survey be filed
with Form C=104 gnd we will not be able to approve Form (=104 and Form
C~110 until you have sudmitted a deviation survey. Will you please do so
immediately so that we may issue your allowable. ’

We are also advertising a nomenclature hearing to change the nare of the
Puerto Chiquito-Gallup +o0l to Puerto Chigquito-Mancos, as its vertical limits
will include any production occurring in the Mancos Formation Jrom the

top of the Gallup to the Greenhorn formation.

Iy you have any guestions concerning the agbouve, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
FCA: ks
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